A F@@ 9335 Hazard Way e Suite 200 » San Diego, CA 92123
I ./4 :S (858) 614-7755 ¢ FAX (858) 614-7766

San Diego Local Agency Formation Commission Website: www.sdlafco.org
Chairman

Sam Abed

Mayor .

Cite//of Escondido April 7, 2017

Vice Chairwoman

Jo MacKenzie
Vista irrigation District

Members

Bill Horn
County Board of
Supervisors

Dianne Jacob
County Board of
Supervisors

Andrew Vanderlaan
Public Member

Lorie Zapf
Councilmember
City of San Diego

Vacant
City Member

Ed Sprague

Olivenhain Municipal
Water District

Alternate Members
Greg Cox

County Board of
Supervisors

Chris Cate
Councilmember

City of San Diego
Racquel Vasquez

Mayor

City of Lemon Grove

Harry Mathis
Public Member

Judy Hanson

Leucadia Wastewater
District

Executive Officer

Michael D. Ott

Legal Counsel

Michael G. Colantuono

TO: Special Districts Advisory Committee
FROM: Executive Assistant
SUBJECT: April 21, 2017 Advisory Committee Meeting Cancellation

No proposals are scheduled for your review in April; therefore, the April 21,
2017 Advisory Committee meeting is canceled.

If you have any questions, please contact Mike Ott or Harry Ehrlich at
(858) 614-7755.
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Ruth Arellano
Executive Assistant
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